Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Alice Leong

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SHD 2776R_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKW 3321C AND SHC

2776R ON 14/12/2018 LKK REF CC4/11118022730/T1ha3

Your Ref: SHD 2776R “WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
Our Ref: CC4/11118022730/T1ha3

Dear Alice,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKW 3321C AND SHC 2776R ON 14/12/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate
either party’s version. Below is a copy of our insured's accident statement for your perusal.
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Date Treatment | 15/12/2018 Date Discharge | 15/12/2018
Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave |05 | Degree of Injury | Slght

Brief Details.

On the 14/12/2018 at around 2200hrs, | was driving along Middle Road heading towards Nicoll Highway. |
was driving a Red Kia Cerato Forte with plate number SKW3321C. The road | was driving onwas a 3
lane road. | was driving on the second lane. While driving along Middie Road nearing the junction of
Beach Road, thera was a Prime Taxi which is a Toyota Prius with plate number SHD2TTER, did an abrupt
lane change from lane 3 to lane 2. While the taxi driver was changing lane, the taxi driver hit the left side
of my vehicle, Al that point in time, | had a passenger in my vehicle.

After the accident, the taxi driver and | got out of the vehicle however, the taxi driver refused to give any
particulars and immediately left the scene. No TP and ambulance were at scene. | have an in car camera
facing the front and back of my vehicle that should've caplured the footage of the accident. There isa |,
witness who has also given me footage of the accident from his point of view. After the accident, | then
proceeded to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital with my passenger and we were given 5 days MC.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you
heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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